

COMHAIRLE CHONTAE LAOISE
LAOIS COUNTY COUNCIL

Áras an Chontae,
Portlaoise,
Co. Laois.

November 22nd 2005

TO: THE CATHAOIRLEACH & EACH MEMBER OF LAOIS COUNTY
COUNCIL

A Chara,

Tionólfar cruinniú de Comhairle Chontae Laoise i Áras an Chontae, Portlaoise Dé Luain -28iú Samhain 2005 ar 11.00 a.m. chun an gnó seo leanas a chur i grich.

Tá orm a iarraigh ort bheith i láthair.

You are requested to attend the November Monthly Meeting of the Council, to be held in Áras an Chontae, Portlaoise on Monday, November 28th 2005 at 11.00 a.m. to consider the matters referred to on the Agenda hereunder.

Mise le meas,



Gerry Gillen
Senior Executive Officer
Corporate Affairs Department

CLÁR GNÓ
AGENDA

- (1) Confirmation of minutes of the October Monthly Meeting held on the 24th of October 2005 (documentation enclosed)

- (2) Fix date for Meetings:-
 - (a) Budget Meeting (In Committee) - Suggested date - Friday, 16th December 2005
 - (b) Statutory Budget meeting - Suggested date - Monday, 19th December 2005
 - (c) December Monthly meeting - Suggested date - Monday, 12th December 2005

- (3) Part VIII of the Local Government (Planning & Development) Regs. in respect of :
- (a) Fire Station at Link Road, Portarlinton (documentation enclosed)
 - (b) Improvement Works to Fire Station at Shannon Street, Mountrath (documentation enclosed)
 - (c) Construction of a Reservoir at Ralish, Abbeyleix (documentation enclosed)
- (4) (a) Economic Development and County Promotion Progress Report (documentation Enclosed)
- (b) Briefing update on Inland Port/Transport Node Interchange at Portlaoise
- (5) 12.00 Noon - RPS MCOS Consultants - Proposed replacement Waste Management Plan for the Midlands Region (documentation enclosed)
- (6) Invitation for submissions regarding Taximeter Areas and Taxi Fares (documentation enclosed)
- (7) Correspondence.
- (8) Notice of Motions

Notice of Motion No: 40/05 - Councillor Martin Phelan

"That this Council invites Mr. Michael Egan of the N.R.A. to attend our January 2006 meeting to brief the Council on the up to date progress on the N7-N8 Motorway"

Notice of Motion No: 41/05 - Councillor Martin Phelan

"That this Council proceed to elect a committee as agreed at a previous meeting to represent elected members to work with the N.R.A. during the construction on the N7-N8 Motorway"

Notice of Motion No: 42/05 - Councillor Martin Phelan

"That this Council erect warning signs to warn drivers where deer are crossing the roads"